AMENDMENT 0003

1. Amendment 0002 paragraph 1, sources for documents is changed as follows:

· paragraph a is deleted

· paragraph b is changed as follows:

FROM:  b.  Attachment 2, Comm/Nav RF Avionics Flight Line Tester (CRAFT) Performance Specification, paragraph 2.1,  MIL-PRF-28800F may be accessed through http://www.natec.navy.mil/.  

TO:   Military Specifications Standards and Publications of Attachment 2, Comm/Nav RF Avionics Flight Line Tester (CRAFT) Performance Specification, para 2.1 and 2.2, may be accessed through http://assist.daps.dla.mil/online/start/ .   Select the “Not Registered” hypertext below the logon button.  This will lead to http://assist.daps.dla.mil/online/registration/registration.cfm where the companies can apply for an account.

To access controlled specifications in the Assist system, users must also apply for a Shopping Wizard Account at http://assist.daps.dla.mil/wizard/.   Selecting the “Registration” hypertext will lead to https://assist.daps.dla.mil/wizard/registration/registration.cfm where the companies can apply for this account also.  This account is in addition to the account listed above.  Both are required to access the controlled specs.

· paragraph c is deleted and the following is also deleted from  Attachment 2, Comm/Nav RF Avionics Flight Line Tester (CRAFT) Performance Specification:
 (Copies of these documents are available online at http://assist.daps.dla.mil/quicksearch/  or www.dodssp.daps.mil or from the Standardization Documents Order Desk, Bldg, 4D, 700 Robbins Avenue, Philadelphia, PA 1911-5094.)
2. PROCEDURE TO OBTAIN UNCLASSIFIED DOCUMENTS:  Offerors are to submit requests for documents referenced in the solicitation that cannot be accessed in accordance with the above instructions to Alice Tornquist, Contract Specialist, NAVAIR Lakehurst, via email at alice.tornquist@navy.mil.  Documents will be provided to eligible offerors (depending on the document distribution statement) in the form of a hard copy or CD.

3. PROCEDURE TO OBTAIN CLASSIFIED DOCUMENTS (designated by (C) for Confidential or (S) for Secret):

a.  Request for access to classified document(s) will be forwarded to Alice Tornquist, Contract Specialist, NAVAIR Lakehurst via email alice.tornquist@navy.mil. 

b. The Contracting Officer's Representative for security matters at NAVAIR Lakehhurst will determine if the company has the proper Facility 

Security Clearance and Safeguarding Capability (i.e. the potential offeror is authorized to receive and store classified material).  

c. If the company has proper level of facility clearance and safeguarding

capability, then they are authorized to receive the documentation from

the Lakehurst Security Office or from the Security Office of any other government facility that may have the documentation.  

d. If the company has proper level of facility clearance, but NO

safeguarding capability, then the company is authorized to look at documents

at NAVAIR Lakehurst or other authorized facility (government or

contractor) near the company.  Visits to NAVAIR Lakehurst will be arranged through Alice Tornquist, Contract Specialist, alice.tornquist@navy.mil.

4. The Specification calls out MIL-STD-4006 and MIL-STD-6004(C).  We believe that 4006 is a typo, please clarify.   MIL-STD-6004 is classified SECRET.  

ANSWER: The reference to MIL-STD-4006 is a typo and should read MIL-STD-6004 (S).  To obtain this document, refer to procedure for obtaining classified documents in paragraph 3 above.

5. Government Furnished Equipment (GFE)

a. There is a statement in the contract that states no GFE will be provided.  However, later in the document it describes how GFE should be handled.  Please clarify. Will GFE be provided or not provided?  In addition, if not provided, how will government ensure developed tester will meet requirements?  
b. What availability of GFE, avionics and aircraft will the contractor have for developing and verifying the CRAFT test routines?  If GFE is available, in what period is it available and who will be responsible for maintenance of the equipment?  

ANSWER:  No GFE will be provided.  Statement of Work para 3.2.4.1

Aircraft System Test Procedures is changed as follows:

FROM:  The Government will provide GFE publications to the contractor.

TO:  The Government will provide aircraft publications to the contractor.

Statement of Work para 3.2.12.1.Control of GFE is deleted in its entirety.

Statement of Work para 3.2.14.1 T&E Program Planning is changed as follows:

FROM:    The contractor shall develop and document the structure and objectives of the test set T&E program including identification of any GFE/equipment requirements.  

TO:  The contractor shall develop and document the structure and objectives of the test set T&E program including identification of any equipment requirements.

6. Clarification of answer 4 of Amendment 0002 regarding inclusion of Non-Recurring Engineering (NRE) costs:  

ANSWER:  Since Clause 5252.216-9506 Minimum and Maximum Quantities (MAR 1999) (NAVAIR) specifies that the minimum quantity that the Government is obligated to order under the awarded contract is 1 each of either CLIN 0001 or CLIN 0002, it stands to reason that NRE costs, not separately priced, would be included in the price of these CLINs.

7. Follow-on to question number 8 in Amendment 002 – Is it permissible to use front lighting vs. backlighting as described in Attachment 2 Performance Specification paragraph 3.2.1.1 Displays Indicators?  Paragraph 3.2.1.1 and 3.2.1.2 Display Back Lighting do not address a front lighting alternative.

ANSWER:  Front lighting is not permissible.  Paragraphs 3.2.1.1 and 3.2.2.2 describe display lighting requirements.

8. The Program plan/schedule indicated within the RFP appears to favor a “build to print” design vs. a state-of-the-art engineering development, since the “standard - typical” time required between Critical Design Review (the time from final drawing release, parts procurement, proto build, system integration, contractor laboratory test and completion of the first prototype) is short.  In addition, the Government test time following delivery of the prototype units appears significantly longer than justified for a low risk “build to print” configuration.  Since the overall two year design/build/test period is sufficient to allow for a low risk, new design development program (including Government test time), is the contractor at liberty to recommend a development program schedule that provides for the state-of-the-art CRAFT configuration specified within the overall time period? 

ANSWER:  The contractor has the liberty to  recommend an alternate program schedule as long as the delivery dates are not later than the required delivery dates outlined in Clause 52.211-8 TIME OF DELIVERY (JUN 1997).  

9. The production schedule identifies a 150 day lead time from contract turn-on (i.e. after award of DO) to delivery of the first system.  In contrast, the development schedule identifies Critical Design Review (CDR) 270 DAC (IAW SOW para 3.6.2) and beginning pilot production testing to begin 390 DAC (Clause 52.211-8), or a 120 day lead time.  To minimize risk, more time is required to build the first development unit than a production unit.  Should there be additional time added in the development schedule to accommodate design and build iterations required for the development unit?

ANSWER:  To clarify, there should be no build iterations following CDR.  The schedule for government pilot-production unit testing is changed as described in answer to question number 10b.   

10.   Government Testing of Pilot-Production Units

a. What testing does the Government plan to perform on the Pilot Production Units, which are scheduled to be delivered to them 390 DAC, with testing to start 60 days later, and completed 660 DAC? Will any contractor support be required during these tests?    

b.  Why is this government testing done in parallel with contractor testing of the Pilot Production Units?   

ANSWER:

a. Attachment 1 Statement of Work, the following paragraph is hereby added:

3.2.14.6.1
TECHEVAL.
The Contractor shall support TECHEVAL, which will be conducted by the Government at a Government facility.  The TECHEVAL will consist of a suitability and supportability evaluation conducted in accordance with the test plan developed by the Government test facility.  Successful completion of TECHEVAL shall be a prerequisite for Government acceptance of the test set and successful completion of pilot-production unit qualification testing.  The suitability and supportability tests will include, but is not limited to, the following: end-to-end testing to observe and record problems and to verify end-to-end run times; testing of defective UUTs to observe and record fault detection and fault isolation successes and failures; a review and analysis of all documentation and manuals; and an evaluation of the test sets reliability, maintainability, and safety.  The Contractor shall provide an on-site engineer to provide engineering services during the entire TEHCEVAL.  These services are:

· Analyze and resolve software, hardware and documentation anomalies.

· Diagnose test set operation status and coordinate repair and maintainance the test set.

b. The testing schedule outlined in FAR Clause 52.211-8 TIME OF DELIVERY (JUN 1997) is hereby changed as follows:

FROM:  Delivery of Pilot-Production Unit(s) for Government Testing shall be 390 DAC (13 months).  Government Testing commences within approximately 60 days after receipt of the Pilot-Production Unit(s) and will be completed within approximately 660 DAC (22 months).

TO:  Delivery of Pilot-Production Unit(s) for government testing shall be NLT 30 days after successful completion of Contractor Testing  (approximately 23 months after contract award).  Government testing commences within approximately 30 days after receipt of the Pilot-Production Unit(s) and will be completed within approximately 900 DAC (30 months).

11. a.  Why is the Link-4A power requirement set at 5 watts, but other systems are specified to operate from 10-100ft? 

b. Is the range of operation required for the Link-4A beyond the 10-100ft range?

ANSWER:  

a.  This requirement is based on existing procedures.

b.  No.

12.  What are the requirements for baud rate, start bits, stop bits, parity, handshake, I/O connector pin definition and message protocol definition for the RS-232/422 port?  Paragraph 3.5.2 specifies an RS-422 port, paragraph 3.5.4.1 specifies an RS-232 port. Which port type is required?

ANSWER:  

Attachment 2, Performance Specification, paragraph 3.5.2 REQUIREMENTS, is hereby changed as follows:

FROM:  The Test Set shall provide the options of entering messages by manual bit selection, automatic selection of pre-stored messages, or programmed messages from an external source thru an RS-422 or equivalent data bus port..

TO:  The Test Set shall provide the options of entering messages by manual bit selection, automatic selection of pre-stored messages, or programmed messages from an external source.
Attachment 2, Performance Specification, the following paragraph is hereby deleted:

3.5.4.1 RS 232 Port. - Provisions shall be made for an RS 232 port for the purpose of recording and inputting a serial digital Data Link-4A format. The Test Set shall format the digital input data to NRZ data for use as modulating source for the internal transmitter. This is used when external data is required for transmission.

13. What are the requirements for the 1553 bus device characteristics? Is it a bus controller, remote terminal, bus monitor, single or dual channel capacity, defined message protocol including commands and data formatting?

Attachment 2, Performance Specification, the following paragraph is hereby deleted:

3.5.4.2 1553 Port. Provisions shall be made for a 1553 port for the purpose of recording and inputting a serial digital Data Link-4A format. The Test Set shall format the digital input data to NRZ data for use as modulating source for the internal transmitter. This is used when external data is required for transmission.

  

14.  Paragraph 1.2 of the SOW states that the software shall be upgradeable to support Automated Test Markup Language (ATML).  Paragraph 3.1.6 of the SOW states that the contactor shall develop the software necessary to automate and allow manual sequencing of the test steps.  Paragraph 3.2.2.1(e) of the SOW states that the contractor shall ensure that the software provides top level interfaces for aircraft under test to establish GO/No-Go limits unique to aircraft system configuration. Paragraph 3.2.4.1 of the SOW states that the contractor shall red-line existing aircraft platform publications and provide them to the Government for integration into aircraft formal publications in accordance with CDRL E020. The Specification only speaks to software in relation to BIT and very general terms relating to menus and "soft panel" instrument controls used if necessary to implement each test instrument's functionality. Is it the Governments intention that automated test programs shall be implemented for each aircraft system/UUT indicated in the SOW/Specification with built-in Go/No-Go criteria? Or is it the intention that the contractor shall implement test instruments whose operational characteristics may be setup, controlled and/or programmed by the user as necessary using the test set front panel mounted instrument controls and indicators along with written procedures?  Or is a combination of the two approaches intended? 

ANSWER:  Since a performance statement of work/specification has been provided, it is the government’s intention to specify the requirements and not to specify what approach should be taken in meeting the requirements. A performance statement of work/specification states requirements in terms of the required results and provides criteria for verifying compliance, but it does not state methods for achieving results.  However, it has been determined that general guidance is appropriate in regards to this question.  It is the Government’s intention that both approaches be utilized.
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